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Memorandum No.
Series of 2024
TO: Dr. Jesusa M. Magno

RE: Response to Sworn Statement of Narration of Facts

FROM: DR. PROQE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: August 12,2024

This office has received your Sworn Statement of Narration of Facts as your response to the
communication sent by this office dated May 23, 2024. After a careful review of the said
document, in coordination with the VSU Legal Office, and after hearing your side during the
closed-door meeting, this office accepts your explanation. Thus, no administrative case will
be filed against you. However, this memorandum serves as a warning to refrain from
engaging in similar or related activities in the future.

For your information and usual support.

ce: OIC Legal Officer

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
2/F Administration Building, Visayas State University

PQWW+RJM, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 el
Email: op@vsu.edu.ph | Website: www.vsu.edu.ph B g ,-
Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 STARS xagital

=== RATING SYSTEM No. 24_660



